Bid Title: TRANSPORTATION OF LEACHATE

Bid Number: 2013-111

Bid Opening: WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2011

Department:  DPW — SOLID WASTE

BIDDERS NAME:' r
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Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

The guaranteed start date shall be {number of
days) from the date of placement of order by Broome
county.
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Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?
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Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?
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Election Law Statement Signed?
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Gifts Statement Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
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Addendumq(s) No. s s )

Cost for transportation:

Within a 15 mile radius:
Within a 25 mile radius:
Within a 50 mile radius:

Within 150 mile radius:
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